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STATE OF'NORTH CAROLINA
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JAMES G, MARTIN

COVERNOR THOMAS J. HARRELSON

. SECRETARY .  ~
July 1§, 1982

My, James Q. Masten

Canal Wocd Corporation

308 East &th Street

Lumberten, Morth Carclina 23358

Dear Mr. Masten:

Thank you for your July 7, 1992 letter concerning the use of
"Irucks Entering Hichway"' signs at logging sites througheout “the
state.

Trucks Entering Highway 51gns are. presently used where shudies show
that large volumes of entering truck traffic pose hazarcs to itHe 't
mainline traffic., These s;gns are instzlled at industrial.
entrancea or cthes permanont’ locations with significant volumes oﬁ
truck traffic.

The time span of a logging one*at;ov Tan. range Irem a matter ot
days or weeks to months or evesn years, A typieal ocerablon'wcurd
precbably last two to thres months The frequeacy of erECgion and’
removal ¢f Trucks Entering Highway warning sigus for these sites
wonld be very burdensome tc our highway forces. For this reason,
we recommend the North Carclina Department of Transpertation
{NCDOT} not become actively involved in the installation cfl thesc

oigns-

We do, however, recoghize the,:mportance af na;n‘ng signs at.some.
lcgging site entrances. Whenever a drdyveway or street coﬂnecticn
is made to a State Bighway sttem road, a d-iveway permit ‘issued by
NCDOT is reguired prior to ccnatructﬁom of the &riveway. Attached
is a copy of the Eclicy on Streaet and D*ivewag Eccess to Nerth
Caralira Highwavs. Please refer to page 9 of the Policy aoncernlng
Temparary Street And Driveway Access-Permit. We recommend,. as pa.t
cf the permit approval precess, that RCDOT District Enginders: ‘
require Trucks Entering Highwdy signs be erectzd by ’Oleng,tirms}
&t sltes where such signs are deemed warranted by NCDOT. The’
erection of these signs could be a2 condition of ¢riveway permit
approval.

An Equgl Coparmnity / Alitmates AZooe Emgleysr


ctswindell

ctswindell
.".~ ~ :. .
.'
c'::~
;
" .

ctswindell
.
~
,-
.
.-:
,

ctswindell
,


Mr, James C. Masten
July 15, 1892
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It is our understanding that logging operators quite often do. not
apnlv to NCDOT for temporary drivéwaf permits. Fer tHe sake cf
nlgnway safety, wea strongly urge :cgglng firms to go through tue
driveway permit process. This will eliminate the possibility of
entrances being built in unsafe locations. The logging firms
should also consider the element of.liability associated with

vehicular accidents involving logging trucks at unapproved
entrances te logging sites.

By copy of this letter, I am asking ¥NCDOT's Division Enginesrs to
consider, as a condition of permit approval during the driveway
permit process, a requirement that logging firms erect Trucks
Entering Bighway signs at. locations where, ia the judgement of
NCDOT engineers, such signs would .be beneficial to highway safety.
This zction would emsure zdequate warnlnq for motarists at
entrances with less than desirable sigh: distances.

Logging Tirms could zlso adupt the practice of erecting standard
Trucks Entering Highway signs oz state highway rights-of-way at
entrances to logging operation sites. This practice would raguire
that an encergachment cocntract between the firm andéd NCDOT be
gxecuted for post moeunted signs. Por porzable ground mounted
signs, an eancroachment agreement would not be necessary.

if vou wonld like to discuss this matter further, please let us
know and we will arrange for the appropriabte NCDOT staff to meet

with you. We vary much gpnrec*ate your ianterest in this important
safaty matter

Yours truly,

T

. Thomas ¢, Harrelson
TIH:hs
Attachment

¢e¢: Deputy Secretary Jeke F. Alexander
Mr. W. 6. Marley, Jr,, P.E., State Highway Rdministrator
Mr. D. W. Bailey, P.E., Chief Engineer - Operatians
Mr. J. T, Peacock, Jr., P.E., Chief Zngineer - Preconstructien
Division Engineers
Mr. J. M. Lynch, P.E., State Trafiic Engineer
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